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OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

F 14( )/2017/FCA/PCCF/

To

Secretary (Forest),
Secretariate,
Jaipur
Sub :-

2986

Date: 2 Q,¢. 22]8

Diversion of 13.015 ha. of forest land in favor of NRSSXXXVI Transmission

Limited, for construction of 400 KV D/C Babai (RRVPNL) to Bhiwani (PGCIL)
Transmission Line in Jhunjhunu forest Division Rajasthan reg-Proposal No
FP/RJ/Trans /28622/2017
Ref :- APCCF & Regional Officer Lucknow EDS letter dated 8 B
/Raj/04/11/2018/FC/222 dated 27.6.2018

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject EDS of APCCF & Regional
Officer Lucknow office dated 27.6.2018, Compliance is based on information
provided on CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

S.N. | Observation raised | Compliance
by MOEF &CC
1 Separate Separate enumeration list (girth wise and species wise )
enumeration list | for trees for PA and Non PA is enclosed.
for trees for PA
and Non PA is not
available.
Enumaration list
shall be girth wise
and species wise
2 Recommendation User Agency requested In principle approval of
of State | protected forest (other than conservation reserve) in the
Government is | light of MoEf & CC circular dated 14.8.2015.

based on letter of
Nodal Officer, FCA
which asks for
accepting request

of User Agency.
The State
Government
should submit
specific
recommendation.

As per circular dated F.No.11-327/2015/-FC dated
14.8.2015, point no 2(iii) stating that “ In case of
proposal involving use of forest land both within and
outside protected area, processing such proposal and
grant of approval under FC Act by the central
Government for diversion of the forest land outside PA’s
will not be linked to the recommendation of Standing
Committee of NBWL and prior leave of the Hon’ble
Supreme Court All such proposals, which are complete in
all respect along with site inspection report wherever
required will be refered to the REC, as the case may be
without waiting for approval of Standing Committee of
NBWL. REC will examine such proposals and make
appropriate recommendation or decision on diversion of
forest land which is located outside of the PA’s.

In the light of the circular is it recommended for approval
diversion of forest area outside the PA’s

Your’s sincerely
(A.K. Singh)
APCCEF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA

Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146
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F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/ Date: o
,q 2_ Copy forwarded for:

1. APCCF (Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC, Regional Office, Central
Zone, Pancham Tal,Central Bhavan, Sector H, Aliganj, Lucknow. c‘,o—h encleey

2. Chief Conservator of Forest, Jaipur

3. Deputy Conservator of Forest, Jhunjhunu.

4. Head (Envionment, Forest & wildlife), NRSSXXXVI Transmission Limited, Noida.

s

—<d.
APCCEF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur

Dextop/letter /letter to ccf




